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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Sent: 12 February 2024 13:40
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: FW: Vendor registration documents
Attachments: KAPCO VENDOR FORM PAGE 1..12.02.2024.jpeg; KAPCO VENDOR FORM PAGE 

2..12.02.2024.jpeg; BHARAT AGARWAL PANCARD..-converted.pdf; HARMONY 
INTERNATIONAL CANCEL CHEQUE.jpg; HARMONY INTERNATIONAL GST 
CERTIFICATE ..01.01.2020.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Omkar, 

Could you please have the vendor on boarded in TFSCPL. 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 
From: Bharat Agarwal <bharat@harmonyinternational.co>  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:34 PM 
To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Vendor registration documents 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
CIN Certificate And Udyam MSME Certificate not applicable, 
Regards, 
 
Harmony International 
 
On Mon, 12 Feb 2024 at 12:50, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hello, 

  

Please share Copy of CIN certificate 
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Thanks & Regards 

Sonali D  

  

From: Bharat Agarwal <bharat@harmonyinternational.co>  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:32 AM 
To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Vendor registration documents 

  

Dear Madam, 

  

Please find attached vendor form and other documents, 

Regards, 

  

Harmony International 

Bharat Agarwal 

09823674722 / 07977271899 

  

On Tue, 6 Feb 2024 at 18:14, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hello, 

Request to you kindly arrange all the below documents For vendor Creation in Chennai. 

1)      Duly field registration form.(with vendor stamp & signature) 

2)      Copy of PAN Card 

3)      Copy of GST registration certificate < if not registered, declaration on company letterhead with stamp & 
seal> 

4)      Copy of cancelled cheque 

5)      Copy of Udyam MSME Certificate (If not Applicable, please specify accordingly) 

6)      Copy of CIN certificate(mention accordingly Applicable or not)  
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Thanks & Regards 

Sonali D  

  


